### Health Standards Section

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/IDENTIFICATION NUMB		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642				12/0	07/2009
	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER	E, INC	756 COLON	RESS, CITY, STA IIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 7080			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FI LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMAT		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE . DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S 000	Explicit Statements-0	1		S 000			
	survey, complaint #9/ from 12/02/09 through	ensure and a complaint AB28180, were perforn h 12/7/09. All tags cite licensure and complai	ned d				
S4405	GOVERNING BODY			S4405			
	This Rule is not met §4405. Governing Bo	-					
	A. The abortion facility must have a governing body which meets at least annually. The governing body is the ultimate authority of the facility, and as such, it shall approve and adopt all bylaws, rules, policies, and procedures formulated in accordance with these licensing standards. All bylaws, rules, policies, and procedures formulated in accordance with these licensing standards shall be in writing, revised as necessary, and reviewed annually. If, due to type of ownership or other reasons, it is not possible or practical to establish a governing body, as such, then documents shall reveal the person(s) who are legally responsible for the conduct of the facility and are also responsible for carrying		g , it s, and ng shall y. If, sible or				

TITLE (X6) DATE

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

STATE FORM 8899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 1 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES  ND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/07/2009		
NAME OF PR	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE			
DELTA CL	INIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	D BE COMPLETE		
S4405	Continued From page 1			S4405				
	to the governing body	<i>'</i> .						
	B. The responsibilities of the governing body shall include, but not be limited to:     7. establishing a system for periodic evaluation of its operation (quality assurance).      C. The governing body shall establish formal lines of							
	communication with the medical staff through a liaison committee or other acceptable methods. This							
	committee will address problems and concern regarding	d programs of mutual						
	topics including, but n cost containment and impr	not limited to, patient ca	re,					
	D. Minutes of meeting	gs of the governing bod	у					
	of its duties	itely reflect the discharç	ging					
	and responsibilities.							
	Based on record review and interview the governing body failed to ensure the facility had an effective quality assurance program as evidence by:  1) failing to ensure the governing body reviewed data collected by the Quality Assurance Department.							
	2) failing to ensure problem prone areas were identified by the Quality Assurance Department and reported to the governing body for the		ent					
	implementation of cor	rective action. Finding	s:					
	1. Failing to ensure the	ne governing body revie Quality Assurance	wed					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 2 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/G IDENTIFICATION NUMB			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE S COMPLE		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/	07/2009
	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER	;, INC	756 COLO	RESS, CITY, STA			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THI DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4405	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		S4405				
	presented by the facil revealed in part, "Mor	s Quality Assurance Pla ity as their current Plan nitoring and evaluation nicated to the necessal	l				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 3 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/O		(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SUI COMPLET	
	BO0004642		B. WING		12/0	7/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	100004042	STREET ADD	<b>I</b> RESS, CITY, STA	ATE. ZIP CODE	12/0	112003
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE	, INC	756 COLO	NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708			
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPF DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4405 Continued From page	Continued From page 3		S4405			
established channels. monitoring activities a for consideration at the Quality Assurance Pla Assurance manual an annually by the clinic Director, Quality Assu- appropriate clinic staf no documented evide would be provided to periodic evaluation of  2. Failing to ensure pridentified by the Quality by the facility as their part, "The primary pur Assurance (QA) Plan and evaluation of the care. The QA Plan's to improve the clinics accordance with patie professional and regu- Plan insures that the care is performed by directly involved with as close to the time the possible. The QA pla problems to be solved constructive manner a to address identified of improvement. The Qa certain QA activities the	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		34403			

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 4 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/0	7/2009
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRE	SS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE		
DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC	756 COLONIA BATON ROU		06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	.D BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4405	Continued From page 4  be evaluated to determine trends, patterns and/or problems. The clinic QA committee will then make recommendations to resolve identified problems.  During a face to face interview on 12/04/09 at 10:30 a.m., Facility Manger S1 confirmed the facility had failed to identify the following problem prone areas and as a result had implemented no corrective actions:  1) Failure to ensure aseptic technique was maintained by prefilling syringes with Nubain and Phenergan with no cover on the hub of the syringes with placement in a non-sterile zip log bag (see findings sited at 4409).  2) Failure to document in the medical records of patients receiving Conscious Sedation the medication name, time, route, dose, and/or rate of administration (see findings cited at 4409).  3) Failure to document monitoring of patients receiving conscious sedation regarding their cardiac status, respiratory status, and level of consciousness during the medical procedure (see findings cited at 4409).  4) Failure to document the start and end time of the surgical procedure to terminate pregnancy (See findings cited at 4409).  5) Failure to ensure practices in the facility complied with R.S. 40:1299.35.6 which requires		nd/or  at blem d no n and og s of ate . s of e (see	S4405	DEFICIENCY)		
	the woman seeking an abortion to be counseled individually and in a private room to protect her privacy and maintain the confidentiality of her decision (see findings cited at 4411).  6) Failure to ensure safeguards were established to maintain confidentiality allowing 17 documents with patient information to reach the public (see findings cited at 4415).  7) Failing to ensure Office of Public Health Vital Records registry contained accurate and complete information (See findings cited at 4415).						

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 5 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/ IDENTIFICATION NUMB  BO0004642			A. BUILDING	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642	OTDEET ADDOO	-00 OIT/ OT	TE ZID CODE	12	/07/2009
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRE		ATE, ZIP CODE		
DELTA CL	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC	756 COLONI BATON ROU		06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIC CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4405	4419 and 4421). 9) Failure to follow the guideline for decontal (vaginal probes) between findings cited at 4419 10) Failure to ensure was only used for one	septic technique was paring injections for ration (see findings cite e manufacturers sugge mination of equipment veen patient use (see ). single use Intravenous	d at sted fluid	S4405			
S4409	PERSONNEL			S4409			
	This Rule is not met §4409. Personnel B. Nursing Personnel 1. The nursing service the direction of a qualified medical director.	es shall be provided un	der				
	in writing and be consis standards. Policies shall be deve procedures provided procedures shall be periodically reviewed  An Immediate Jeopar and the facility's Offic Director S2 were noti	and revised as necess dy situation was identife Manager S1 and Medited on 12/03/09 at 3:35	ary. Tied dical 5 p.m.				
	Policies shall be dever procedures provided procedures shall be periodically reviewed  An Immediate Jeopar and the facility's Office Director S2 were noted the facility's failure to	at the facility. The and revised as necess dy situation was identif e Manager S1 and Med fied on 12/03/09 at 3:38 ardy situation was a res	ary. fied dical 5 p.m. sult of				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 6 of 41

### Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBE			(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE S COMPLE		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/	07/2009
NAME OF PE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDI	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE		0112000
DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4409	Continued From page	e 6		S4409			
34403	Conscious Sedation to 1) Failing to ensure a maintained by prefilli Phenergan with no consyringes and with plan lock bag.  2) Failing to document patients receiving Commedication name, time of administration for some conscious sedation (#3) Failing to document receiving conscious sedation (#3) Failing to document receiving conscious some cardiac status, respiration consciousness during 5 of 5 patients review (#11, #12, #13, #17, #4) Failing to document the procedure for 5 of surgical procedures (#411, #12, #13, #17, #4) Failing to document the procedure for 5 of surgical procedures (#411, #125 a.m. as a rest the facility which incluing the practice of pre-filling Promethazine syrings Conscious Sedation with physician and administration and administration and administration and all medical persocial citation issued to the Health and Hospitals) and non-labeling and sedation medication — Discussion will including the procession will including the procession will including and sedation will include the service and sedation will include the service and sedation will include the sedation will be s	septic technique was ng syringes with Nubain over on the hub of the cement in a non-sterile at in the medical records ascious Sedation the e, route, dose, and/or rower of 5 patients reviewed \$11, \$12, \$13, \$17, \$18 at monitoring of patients redation regarding their atory status, and level of the medical procedure ed for conscious sedation of 5 patients reviewed for \$10, \$10, \$10, \$10, \$10, \$10, \$10, \$10,	zip s of rate for s) of e for ion e of r 3) r/09 te at tinue the ting is r 8, ger, the in of an.	34409			

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 7 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBE		(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SUF COMPLET	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/0	7/2009
NAME OF PE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	B00004042	STREET ADD	<b>I</b> RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	12/0	112009
	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC	756 COLO	NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page 7			S4409			
	arrival at the Clinic or 2009, the Office Mana (Physician S10) of the regarding all deficiency sedation. The office of for daily monitoring of checking the refrigeral monitoring the physic effective immediately will reflect the name of dosage, route, time, and administered. The resignature of the physic medication. A meeting Tuesday, December of Director, Office Manapersonnel. We will in record to (Physician Standard to (Physician S	a Wednesday, December ager will also inform the citations issued by Dhocies stressing conscious manager will be responsite this task for one year. After, monitoring staff, artian.  If the patient medical responsite the medication, the medication, the medication, the medical responsite the medication administering the medical troduce the new operate state. No procedures with the patient's medical troduce the new operate state. No procedures with the patient's medical is.  If when Conscious Sedate level of conscious nessing the medical state. The patient's being is and oxygen level minutes by a third perspective will be their sole task. If be done in procedure in the patient will be kept. A se ox has been ordered will receive Conscious perly trained on the use ecords has been changompletion time of the	sible By ad cord e eld on al ive ill be The ng ation and d in lood I will con in All room vital and e of				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 8 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/0	7/2009
	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER		756 COLO	RESS, CITY, STA			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page the patient's medical massed on observation interview the facility far practice and hospital the administration of failed to have policies followed the law regal carnal knowledge with reviewed (Patient #3)  1) Failing to ensure as maintained by prefilling Phenergan with no consyringes with placements bag.  Observations on 12/0 a refrigerator located contained two zip lock revealed syringes lock syringes in a bag labe (milligrams)/ ml. (milling./ml.) (2 syringes in 20 mg./ ml. and Prome contain 2 ccs of clear inside the bags. Obson any of the syringes syringes, no identifying	record on a daily basis.  In, record review, and ailed to ensure standard policies were followed for Conscious Sedation and in place to ensure the riding mandatory reporting minors for 1 of 3 minors.  Septic technique was ng syringes with Nubair over on the hub of the ent in a non-sterile zip leading to the recovery room the kabags. Further observated in the two bags (4 eled Nalbuphine 20 mg liter) and Promethazine in a bag labeled Nalbuphine that in a hag labeled Nalbuphine that in a hag labeled Nalbuphine that in a bag l	ds of for d clinic ing of ors  aled at ations  25 hine fithe , and	TAG S4409		OPRIATE	DATE
	no documented evidence of who drew up the liquid located in the syringes.  During a face to face interview on 12/02/09 at 10:05 a.m., the facility's Office Manager S1 confirmed the presence of unlabeled clear fluid filled un-capped leaking syringes located in non-sterile zip lock bags to be located in the recovery room refrigerator. S1 indicated the fluid located in the syringes was the medication that was listed on the outside of the bag: 4 syringes						

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 9 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CI IDENTIFICATION NUMBE			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SUF COMPLET		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/0	7/2009
NAME OF PR	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER	2000.0.2	STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	1270	772000
DELTA CL	INIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		IIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOWN CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4409	Continued From page	9		S4409			
54409	with Nalbuphine 20 mg/ml mixed with Promethazine 25 mg/ml. and 2 syringes with Nalbuphine 20 mg/ml mixed with Promethazine 50 mg/ml. S1 confirmed there was no documented evidence of how many cc's of each medication was drawn into the syringes. S1 further indicated the zip lock bags were not sterile bags. S1 confirmed there was no label on the syringes to indicate how much Nalbuphine and how much Promethazine had been drawn up in the syringes. S1 indicated it had been the practice of the facility for the Licensed Practical Nurse to draw up medication the night before procedures were to be done in the facility and to place these syringes in a zip lock bag in the refrigerator. S1 indicated she had never identified the practice as being an infection control risk. S1 confirmed the storage of open medication filled syringes (no cap on the hub) in non-sterile containers presented a risk for cross contamination.  Review of the facility policy titled, "Drawing Medication from a Vial" presented by the facility as their current policy revealed in part, "Check that you now have the correct amount of medication in the syringe and replace the needle cap until ready to use. Make sure your fingers do		54409				
	not touch the needle."  Review of the facility policy titled, "Medication Administration" presented by the facility as their current policy revealed in part, "Medications will be administered by the Physician or the LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse). All medication orders are to contain the following: a) name of the drug, b) dosage, c) frequency, d) method of administration. Medications and injections of narcotics will be administered by the physician Medications will be administered using strict						

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 10 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/G IDENTIFICATION NUMB		(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE S COMPL	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12	/07/2009
NAME OF PE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE	<b>'</b>	
DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		NIAL DRIVE DUGE, LA 7080	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN O (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	CTION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page	e 10		S4409			
	defects and expiration  2) Failing to document patients receiving Commedication name, time of administration for Sconscious sedation of patients.  Patient #11: Review of Patient #17 the patient was administration by Physician S11 as put the surgical termination for the revealed no document.	oplies will be examined in dates."  Int in the medical record inscious Sedation the record inscious Sedation the record inscious Sedation the record for 5 patients reviewed by the formula of a total sample of 2 preoperative preparation of her pregnancy, entire medical record inted evidence of the record, the dose, the tiright" medication	s of rate I for 21 aled /06/08 on for				
	the patient was admir 1/09/09 by Physician preparation for the su pregnancy. Further record revealed no do medication name, the or the rate of the "Sec administered to Patient #13: Review of Patient #13 the patient was admir milligrams IV (Intrave milligrams on 1/03/06 S10 as preoperative p	rgical termination of he eview of the entire med ocumented evidence of a route, the dose, the tirdation" medication nt #12.  B's medical record revenistered Phenergan 25	er dical f the me, aled ician gical				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 11 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
BO0004642 B. WING 12/0'	7/2009	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC  756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806		
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4409  Continued From page 11  the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence of the rate of administration of Phenergan Intravenously or the route the Nubain was administered.  Patient #17: Review of Patient #17's medical record revealed the patient was administered "Sedation" Intravenously on 9/30/09 by Physician S11 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Further review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence of the medication name, the dose, the time, or the rate of the intravenous "Sedation" administered to Patient #17.  Patient #18 Review of Patient #18's medical record revealed the patient was administered "Twilight" on 6/19/09 by Physician S11 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Further review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence of the medical record revealed no documented evidence of the medical record reviewed no documented evidence of the medical record revealed no documented evidence of the medication name, the dose, the time, or the rate of the "Twilight" medication administered to Patient #18.  These findings were confirmed by Medical Director \$2 on 12/03/09 at 1:00 p.m. who further indicated documentation in patient's medical records should contain the name of medications administered, the route, the date, the time, the rate, and the patient's response to the medications.  Review of the facility's "National Abortion Federation 2009 Clinical Policy Guidelines" presented by the facility as their current "Standards of Practice" revealed in part,		

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 12 of 41

### Health Standards Section

	andardo ocolion						
	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/G IDENTIFICATION NUMB		(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		IDENTIFICATION NOWB	LIV.	A. BUILDING	<u> </u>		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/07/2009	
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	20001012	STREET ADDRE	SS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	12/01/2000	
TO WILL OF THE	OVIDER OR OUT FIELD		756 COLONIA		,		
DELTA CL	INIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC	BATON ROU		06		
(V4) ID	SLIMMARY ST.	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		- ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI	ON (VE	
(X4) ID PREFIX		Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FL	JLL	ID PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL	, ,	
TAG	REGULATORY OR I	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI	ON)	TAG	CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO	PRIATE DAT	E
					DEFICIENCY)		
S4409	Continued From page	e 12		S4409			
	level of consciousnes	s that retains the patie	nt'e				
		atent airway independe					
	and continuously, to be easily aroused, and to respond appropriately to physical stimuli and verbal commands Standard 1: When conscious sedation, deep sedation, or general anesthesia are used, monitoring of the patient's						
			•				
			al				
		s must be documented					
	Standard 2: When co	onscious sedation or lo	cal				
	anesthesia is used, th	ne practitioner responsi	ble				
	for the treatment of th	ne patient and/or the					
	administration of drug	gs for sedation must be					
	appropriately trained.	Standard 3: When					
		s used, a person other t	han				
	the clinician, trained t						
		ters, must be present.					
	Recommendations 3.	_					
		should be checked frequency					
		Standard 4: The pers					
	_	ous sedation must reco	gnize				
	that conscious sedation with hypoxes		ad to				
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ntilation and be prepare pport. Standard 5: Th	I				
		er must be immediately					
	available when consc	•	′				
		ard 6: When conscious					
		nitoring must be of a de					
		ed to detect the respirat	•				
	-	eurological effects of the					
		ption 6.01: Pulse oxime					
	may be used to enha		-				
	Recommendation 0.1: During conscious						
	sedation or local anesthesia, IV access should be		ıld be				
	maintained for patients in ASA P-3, P-4, and P-5.		P-5.				
	Standard 12: When conscious sedation, deep						
	sedation, or general anesthesia is used, there						
	must be documentation that the patient has been						
	warned of possible transient mental impairment						
		sical Status: P1 - A no					
	health patient. P2- A	patient with mild system	mic				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 13 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIF	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/07/2009	
	DELTA CLINIC DE PATON POLICE INC.			RESS, CITY, STA		12.01.2000	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	.D BE COMPLET	
S4409	Continued From page	e 13		S4409			
	disease. P3- A patient with severe systemic disease. P4- A patient with sever systemic disease that is a constant threat to life. P5 - A moribund patient who is not expected to survive without the operation. P6- A declared brain-dead patient whose organs are being removed for donor purposes."  3) Failing to document monitoring of patients						
	S) Failing to document monitoring of patients receiving conscious sedation regarding their cardiac status, respiratory status, and level of consciousness during the medical procedure.						
	Patient #11: Review of Patient #11's medical record revealed the patient was administered "Twilight" on 6/06/08 by Physician S12 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence that Patient #11 was monitored during the surgical procedure for the effects of conscious sedation to include monitoring of the patient's cardiac, respiratory, and neurological responses (Level of Consciousness and Verbal Response).						
	Patient #12: Review of Patient #12's medical record revealed the patient was administered "Sedation" on 1/09/09 by Physician S11 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence that Patient #12 was monitored during the surgical procedure for the effects of conscious sedation to include monitoring of the patient's cardiac, respiratory, and neurological responses (Level of Consciousness and Verbal Response).		r cord ent dure de				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 14 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	BO0004642			B. WING		12/0	7/2009	
NAME OF PR	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	1 12/0		
DELTA CL	INIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPF DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4409	Continued From page 14			S4409				
	Patient #13: Review of Patient #13's medical record revealed the patient was administered Phenergan 25 milligrams IV (Intravenous) and Nubain 20 milligrams on 1/03/06 at 12:15 p.m. by Physician S11 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence that Patient #13 was monitored during the surgical procedure for the effects of conscious sedation to include monitoring of the patient's cardiac, respiratory, and neurological responses (Level of Consciousness and Verbal Response).  Patient #17: Review of Patient #17's medical record revealed the patient was administered "Sedation" Intravenously on 9/30/09 by Physician S12 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence that Patient #17 was monitored during the surgical procedure for the effects of conscious sedation to include monitoring of the patient's cardiac, respiratory, and neurological responses (Level of Consciousness and Verbal Response).							
	Patient #18: Review of Patient #18's medical record revealed the patient was administered "Twilight" on 6/19/09 by Physician S11 as preoperative preparation for the surgical termination of her pregnancy. Review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence that Patient #18 was monitored during the surgical procedure for the effects of conscious sedation to include monitoring of the patient's cardiac, respiratory, and neurological responses (Level of		19/09 n for I no the					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 15 of 41

# Health Standards Section

AND DUAN OF CODDECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBE		(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	BO0004642			B. WING		12/0	7/2009	
	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER		756 COLO	RESS, CITY, STA NIAL DRIVE OUGE, LA 708		1270	172000	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4409				S4409				
	Consciousness and Verbal Response).  These findings were confirmed by Medical Director S2 on 12/03/09 at 1:00 p.m.  During a face to face interview on 12/04/09 at 10:30 a.m., Facility Manager S1 confirmed the facility had failed to follow the Standards of Practice outlined in the 2009 National Abortion Federation Clinical Policy Guidelines, that the facility had adopted as their current policy, regarding Conscious Sedation by failing to monitor patients' cardiac, respiratory, and neurological status during their surgical procedures.							
	During a face to face interview on 12/03/09 at 12:15 P.M., Medical Assistant S3 indicated she was the employee assigned to assist physicians during their surgical abortion procedure. S3 indicated she obtained vital signs on patients prior to their procedure. S3 indicated during the procedure her primary function was to assist the physician. S3 indicated she had no knowledge of the side effects of Nubain and/or Phenergan. S3 confirmed that she did not take any vital signs on patients during their surgical procedure.							
	During a face to face interview on 12/03/09 at 12:20 p.m., Medical Assistant S5 indicated she assisted physicians during the surgical termination of pregnancies. S5 indicated her duties included pre-operative vital signs (upon admission), assisting the physician with the procedure, and emotionally comforting patients. S5 indicated Nubain and Phenergan were given to patients prior to the procedure by the physician to help them relax. S5 indicated the medication would sometimes make patients cough; therefore she would monitor their respirations. S5		he r on nts. ven sician tion					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 16 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/	07/2009
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE		
DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUG	E, INC		NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES LY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AI DEFICIENCY)	HOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page	e 16		S4409			
	confirmed she did not document any monitoring of patient's respirations during the surgical procedure and that she did not take any other vital signs (Blood Pressure/Heart Rate/Oxygen Saturation) during the procedure. S5 indicated Nubain and Phenergan would sometimes make patients feel drunk, droopy, drowsy, and/or dizzy		er en ed ake				
	4) Failing to document the start and end time of the procedure.  Patient #11: Review of Patient #11's medical record revealed the patient had a surgical procedure for the termination of her pregnancy on 6/06/09. Furtive review of the entire medical record revealed not documented evidence of the start and end time Patient #11's surgical procedure.  Patient #12: Review of Patient #12's medical record revealed the patient had a surgical procedure for the termination of her pregnancy on 1/09/09. Furtive view of the entire medical record revealed not documented evidence of the start and end time Patient #12's surgical procedure.  Patient #13: Review of Patient #13's medical record revealed the patient had a surgical procedure for the termination of her pregnancy on 1/03/06. Documentation revealed the procedure was completed at 12:35 p.m. Further review of the entire medical record revealed no documented evidence of the start time of Patient #13's surgiprocedure.		e of				
			irther no				
			rther no				
			ne ed				
	Patient #17: Review of Patient #1	7's medical record reve	aled				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 17 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
	BO0004642			B. WING		12/07	//2009
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		756 COLO	RESS, CITY, STA NIAL DRIVE OUGE, LA 708		12.0.	.2000
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	JLD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page	e 17		S4409			
34409			no me of aled arther no me of ther on as when 80 ation ent ealed nile is een e, ears s of e ne	34408			

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 18 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/G IDENTIFICATION NUMB			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
	BO0004642			B. WING		12/07/	2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC			756 COLO	RESS, CITY, STA		12.01	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	_D BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page 18			S4409			
	Continued From page 18  four years or greater; or 2) A person commits a second or subsequent offense of misdemeanor carnal knowledge of a juvenile, or a person who has been convicted one or more times of violating one or more crimes for which the offender is required to register as a sex offender under R.S. 15:542 commits a first offense of misdemeanor carnal knowledge of a juvenile "  Review of the Louisiana Revised Statute 14:80.1 revealed in part, "Misdemeanor carnal knowledge of a juvenile is committed when a person who is seventeen years of age or older has sexual intercourse, with consent, with a person who is thirteen years of age or older but less than seventeen years of age, when the victim is not the spouse of the offender, and when the difference between the age of the victim and age of the offender is greater than two years, but less than four years."  Patient #2: Review of the "Minor Pregnancy Investigation" form in the record of Patient #2 (age 15) revealed the patient had consensual sex with an 18 year old male. Further review revealed no documented evidence the incident was reported to the police.  During a face to face interview on 12/02/09 at 2:30 p.m., Facility Manager S1 indicated she was informed by the police department that the clinic did not need to report cases that involved consensual sex unless the age difference between the patient and the partner were 4 years or greater. S1 indicated in the case of Patient #2		0.4403				
	or greater. S1 indicate the age difference was	ted in the case of Patier is three years and did n S1 indicated the police	nt #2 ot				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 19 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/07/	/2009
NAME OF PR	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER	200001012	STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	12/0//	72000
DELTA CL	INIC OF BATON ROUGE	i, INC		NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4409	Continued From page	: 19		S4409			
	supported this practice and presented surveyors with Revised Statute 14:80 for review. S1 indicated consensual sex with minors with an age difference of less than 4 years had not been reported to the police by the facility.		n age				
S4411	PRE-OPERATIVE PROCEDURES			S4411			
	This Rule is not met as evidenced by: §4411. Pre-Operative Procedures D. Information and Informed Consent. Prior to an Abortion:1. A written informed consent shall be obtained in accordance with R.S. 40:1299.35.6(B);2. The clinical record shall reflect informed consent for general anesthesia, if it is to be administered, as well as an indication of the patients history of negative or positive response (for example, allergic reactions) to medications or any anesthesia to be given;  Based on record review and interview the facility 1.Failed to ensure practices in the facility complied with R.S. 40:1299.35.6 which requires the woman seeking an abortion to be counseled individually and in a private room to protect her privacy and maintain the confidentiality of her decision and 2. Failed to ensure that a pre-operative assessment was performed on a patient and documented by the physician before a		be reflect t is to the nse ns or cility ires eled ner er				
	patient and documented by the physician before a procedure was performed on 1 out of total sample of 21. (#1) Findings:  1. Review of Louisiana Revised Statute 1299.35.6 "Woman's Right to Know" revealed in part, "It is the purpose of this act to ensure that every woman considering an abortion receive complete information on her alternatives and that every woman submitting to an abortion do so only after		It is plete y				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 20 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642				12/	07/2009	
NAME OF PE				RESS, CITY, STA	ATE. ZIP CODE	12/	0112003	
	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC	756 COLON	NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF COR (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4411	Continued From page 20			S4411				
	giving her voluntary a abortion procedure. woman may elect an later, with devastating consequences, that h informed. The infor Section is provided to in a private room to p maintain the confidenensure that the informindividual circumstant adequate opportunity. Review of medical repatients (21 patients) present in the medical physician had explair (non-surgical or surgiquestions had been a signed by the patient.  During a face to face 1:00 p.m., Medical Dithe person responsib hours before their elemedical Director S2 for was to provide couns Medical Director S2 for patients the opportun privately after the ground oso. Medical Director S2 in individually which income the were certain paindividually which income the medical histories, all for ultrasound results show pregnancy in their uter all patients receiving any patient that wisher	Ind informed consent to . Reduce the risk that a abortion only to discover a psychological per decision was not full imation required by this to the woman individually rotect her privacy and titality of her decision, to action focuses on her ces, and that she has a to ask questions."  Cords for all sampled revealed a consent for all record that indicated the procedure call) and that all their answered. All consents interview on 12/03/09 a rector S2 indicated she le for counseling patien ctive abortion procedur urther indicated her praeling in a group format, indicated she would offer ity to speak with her up session if they wished tor S2 further indicated tients that were always	y y and o n m the were at was ts 24 e. ctice er ed to I seen ye of sis), nd ately.					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 21 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	TEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12	/07/2009	
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	•	STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE			
DELTA CL	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		ONIAL DRIVE ROUGE, LA 70806				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMAT		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY)	N SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4411	Continued From page 21			S4411				
	with all patients privately. Medical Director S2 indicated she had not made it a practice to document which patients did not receive private counseling.  2. Patient #1  Review of the medical record for #1 revealed that she had an abortion on 10/7/09. There was no documentation of a pre-operative assessment in the medical record.							
	An interview was held with #7, Medical Assistant on 12/03/09 at 2:05 pm. She indicated that the physician was the person responsible for completing this information before the start of the procedure. She added that this was not the responsibility of the nurse.  An interview was held with Medical Director 2 on 12/03/09 at 1:00 p.m. After review of the medical record for #1, she indicated that the pre-operative assement should have been completed and documented by the physician before the procedure.  PATIENT RECORDS AND REPORTS  This Rule is not met as evidenced by: §4415. Patient Records and Reports A. Retention of Patient Records 1. An abortion facility shall establish and maintain a medical record on each patient. The facility shall maintain the record to assure that the care and services provided to each patient is completely and accurately documented, and that records are readily available and systematically organized to facilitate the compilation and retrieval of information. Safeguards shall be							
			edical					
S4415				S4415				
			y care I that ally					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 22 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/ IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12	07/2009
NAME OF PE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	12	0112003
	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	i, INC	756 COLO	NIAL DRIVE DUGE, LA 708			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES / MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4415	Continued From page 22			S4415			
	established to maintal protection from fire, widamage.  B. Content of Medical 1. The following minimal patients: a. identification data; b. date of procedure; c. medical and social d. physical examination of consultation reports (widensity). J. consultation report (widensity). J. consultation report (widensity). J. consultation report (widensity). J. consultation data; J. consultatio	in confidentiality and rater, or other sources of Record num data shall be kept whistory; on; diagnosis; eports (when appropriate); when appropriate); (when appropriate); (when appropriate); all treatment; charge notes, and summore given, including ation records; sents or releases; including post-anesthes oppriate, i.e., attending physician, anesthesiologing notes and observation enumse. Dertinent observations, rations given shall be er notes relative to specifical record shall be recorded.	on  ee); mary; sia d by ogist, ions cific rded. the ude er				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 23 of 41

# Health Standards Section

TAG  REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  S4415  S4415  Continued From page 23  medical records, provided the regulations stated herein are met.  E. Confidentiality 1. If the department, in the course of carrying out licensing responsibilities under this Chapter 44, obtains any patient identifiable health information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any outside person or agency, except as follows: a. to the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information: b. pursuant to and in compliance with a valid written authorization executed by the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information: or c. when required by the scretary of the U.S. of Health and Human Services to investigate or determine DHH's compliance with the requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 45, Part 164, Subpart E.  2. Any person who knowingly discloses such patient identifiable information in violation of Subsection A shall be subject to punishment pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1320d-8 as follows: a. a fine of not more than 90,000, or imprisonment for not more than one year, or bothb.: If the violation is committed with intent to sell, transfer, or use individually identifiable health information for commercial advantage, personal gain, or malicious harm, a fine of not more than 19250,000, or imprisonment for not more than 10 years, or both.  Based on record review and interview the facility failed to ensure patient medical records and		OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBE		(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
The composition of the patient of the patient identifiable health information; b. present of the patient identifiable health information; c. when required by the secretary of the U.S. of Health and Human Services to investigate or determine DHHs compliance with the requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 45, Part 164, Subpart E. 2. Any person who knowingly discloses such patient identifiable information in violation of Subsection A shall be subject to punishment pursuant to 42 U.S. of 193000, or imprisonment for not more than \$50,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$250,000, or imprisonment for not more than the default information and interview the facility failed to ensure patient medical records and		BO0004642			B. WING		12/07/2009	
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, I.A. 70806    MATON ROUGE, I.A. 70806   MATON ROUGE, I.A. 70806   MATON ROUGE, I.A. 70806   PROVIDERS PLAN OF CORRECTION OF CORRECTION PRESENT IN A CONTROL OF PROVIDERS PLAN OF CORRECTION SHOULD BE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE (EACH CORRECTIVE	NAME OF PR	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRE	SS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	•	
PREFIX TAG  REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  S4415  S4415  Continued From page 23  medical records, provided the regulations stated herein are met.  E. Confidentiality 1. If the department, in the course of carrying out licensing responsibilities under this Chapter 44, obtains any patient identifiable health information regarding a patient from an abortion facility, it shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any outside person or agency, except as follows: a. to the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information: b. pursuant to and in compliance with a valid written authorization executed by the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information: b. pursuant to and in compliance with a valid written authorization executed by the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information; or c. when required by the scretary of the U.S. of Health and Human Services to investigate or determine DHH's compliance with the requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 45, Part 164, Subpart E.  2. Any person who knowingly discloses such patient identifiable information in violation of Subsection A health be subject to punishment pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1320d-6 as follows: a. a fine of not more than 9 year, or bothb; if the violation is committed under false pretenses, a fine of not more than 16 years, or both; in the violation for commercial advantage, personal gain, or malicious harm, a fine of not more than 10 years, or both.  Based on record review and interview the facility failed to ensure patient medical records and	DELTA CL	INIC OF BATON ROUGE	i, INC			06		
medical records, provided the regulations stated herein are met.  E. Confidentiality 1. If the department, in the course of carrying out licensing responsibilities under this Chapter 44, obtains any patient identifiable health information regarding a patient from an abortion facility, it shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any outside person or agency, except as follows: a. to the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information;b. pursuant to and in compliance with a valid written authorization executed by the patient who is the subject of the patient identifiable health information; or c. when required by the secretary of the U.S. of Health and Human Services to investigate or determine DHH's compliance with the requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 45, Part 164, Subpart E.  2. Any person who knowingly discloses such patient identifiable information in violation of Subsection A shall be subject to punishment pursuant to 42 U.S. C. §1320d-6 as follows: a. a fine of not more than \$50,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$100,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$100,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$250,000, or imprisonment for not more than \$2	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL			PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO	.D BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
health information for commercial advantage, personal gain, or malicious harm, a fine of not more than \$250,000, or imprisonment for not more than 10 years, or both.  Based on record review and interview the facility failed to ensure patient medical records and	S4415	medical records, provinerein are met.  E. Confidentiality 1. If course of carrying out under this Chapter 44 identifiable health information strictly condisclose it to any outs except as follows: a. t subject of the patient information;b. pursual a valid written authorization that information information;b. pursual a valid written authorization that who is the subject of the patient information;b. pursual a valid written authorization that information is the subject of the patient information in the secret and Human Services DHH's compliance with Code of Federal Regulation in the Subsection A shall be pursuant to 42 U.S.C. fine of not more than one violation is committed pretenses, a fine of not imprisonment for not to both; an c. if the violation is committed in the violation is committed to the violation is committed pretenses, a fine of not imprisonment for not to both; an c. if the violation is committed in the violation is committed to the violati	the department, in the tlicensing responsibilities, obtains any patient ormation regarding a patty, it shall keep such infidential and shall not ide person or agency, to the patient who is the identifiable health int to and in compliance zation executed by the opject of the patient formation; or c. when tary of the U.S. of Health to investigate or determinations, Title 45, Part 1 allowingly discloses such community of the U.S. of Health the requirements of the ulations, Title 45, Part 1 allowingly discloses such community of the under false of the under false of more than \$100,000, more than five years, o tion is committed with in	es attent  es with  th nine the 164,  a. a ent  or r ntent	S4415			
		health information for commercial advantage, personal gain, or malicious harm, a fine of not more than \$250,000, or imprisonment for not more than 10 years, or both.  Based on record review and interview the facility						

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 24 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING	SURVEY PLETED
BO0004642 BO0004642	2/07/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE	
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC  756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806	
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY BY THE PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
to maintain confidentiality allowing 17 documents with patient information to reach the public.  2) Failing to ensure Office of Public Health Vital Records registry contained accurate and complete information. Findings:  1. Failing to ensure safeguards were established to maintain confidentiality allowing 17 documents with patient information to reach the public:  Review of the documents presented by a public citizen (complainant) to the Department of Health and Hospitals on 11/24/09 (reportedly found in the dumpster outside the facility) revealed the following Documents containing patient names with medical information and/or billing information:  Sampled Patients Patient #2: Consent to Non-Surgical Abortion Patient #5: Telephone Message dated 1/12/07 with questions regarding post op symptoms Patient #7: Non Surgical Follow Up Document dated 6/16/09 Patient #3: Telephone Message dated 1/12/07 with questions regarding post op symptoms Patient #13: Telephone Message dated 1/12/07 with questions regarding post op symptoms Patient #15: Non Surgical Follow Up Document dated 4/15/09 Patient #20: Consent for Surgical Abortion dated 4/10/09 Random Patients Patient #81: Lab Order form with patient's name and name of clinic dated 10/31/08 Patient #82: Lab Order form with patient's name and name of clinic dated 6/05/09 Patient #82: Lab Order form with patient's name and name of clinic dated 6/05/09 Patient #83: Lab Order form with patient's name and name of clinic dated 6/05/09 Patient #83: Lab Order form with patient's name and name of clinic dated 6/05/09 Patient #83: Lab Order form with patient's name and name of clinic dated 6/05/09	

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 25 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12	/07/2009	
NAME OF PE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	20001012	STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE			
DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		ONIAL DRIVE ROUGE, LA 70806				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OI (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4415	Continued From page 25			S4415				
	Patient #R4: Lab Ordand name of clinic da Patient #R5: Telephowith questions regard Sales by Customer S Date 4/25/08 Summa listed Date 4/29/08 Summa listed Date 6/06/08 Summa listed Date 11/28/08 Summa listed Date 11/28/08 Summa listed Date 4/09/09 Summa listed Date 4/09/09 Summa listed Date inconfirmed (after viewidabove) the document the information was confidential information available for public vicinterviewed indicated confidential information had no knowledge of leaving the building. Facility Manager S1 of Medical Assistant S5 Medical Assistant S7 Accounting Staff S6 of During a face to face 1:00 p.m., Medical Dino knowledge that conot been protected by indicated it was strictly information to be disconfirmed that the information to the disconfirmed that the information to be disconfirmed that the information to be disconfirmed that the information to be disconfirmed that the information to the disconfirmed that the information that the	der form with patient's rated 10/31/09 one Message dated 3/0 ing post op symptoms ummary ry with 19 patient name ry with 32 patient name ary with 32 patient name ary with 40 patient name ary with 33 patient name ary with 33 patient name terviews the following sing the documents liste is originated from the facility and the on never should have been never should have been on utside the facility and confidential information on 12/02/09 at 1:10 p.m on 12/03/09 at 1:220 p on 12/02/09 at 1:10 p.m on 12/03/09 at 10:55 a. Interview on 12/03/09 at rector S2 indicated she infidential information hy the facility. S2 further y prohibited for patient dosed to the public. So ormation presented to the and Hospitals by a pull	6/05 es es es es es etaff d cility, een ded nm. m. m. et had ad 2					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 26 of 41

### Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIP	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE S COMPL		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12	/07/2009
DELTA CLINIC DE PATON POLICE INC			756 COLO	RESS, CITY, STA NIAL DRIVE DUGE, LA 708			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4415	Documentation" press current policy revealed information is confide  2. Failing to ensure Of Records registry controls Review of Louisiana Frevealed in part, "The prescribe forms for the and statistics with rest forms shall require, but following information: and state and parish of known 9) Other stetus and mother"  Review of a facility's pluduced Termination on Father data indicating the fat (unknown), father's reconstruction of the father than	policy titled, "Clinical Relented by the facility as to in part, "All clinical rential."  Iffice of Public Health Vained accurate and  Revised Statute 40:64 state registrar shall e collection of informati pect to abortions. Suclut not limited to, the 4) The age, marital state fresidence of the father ignificant conditions of ore-printed "Report of of Pregnancy Performe aled the section titled, er (of fetus)" to contain the	their cord ital ion tus, er, if the d in typed tion s, ure"	S4415	DEFICIENCY		
	These findings were of Manager S1 on 12/02 indicated the forms we above data already copatients. Facility Man		y urther e g ed it				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 27 of 41

### Health Standards Section

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/0	7/2000
NAME OF DE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	B00004042	STREET ADD	<b>I</b> RESS, CITY, STA	ATE ZIP CODE	12/0	7/2009
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC		756 COLO	NIAL DRIVE JUGE, LA 708				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4415	Continued From page 27			S4415			
	questions about the patient's father therefore any information regarding the father of the fetus would be unknown to the staff at the facility. Facility Manager S1 indicated she had never questioned the accuracy of the report by placing unknown in the area regarding the father when they had never asked patients for the information.  During a face to face interview on 12/03/09 at 1:00 p.m., Medical Director S2 confirmed that the "Report of Induced Termination of Pregnancy performed in Louisiana" had pre-printed question responses prior to ever seeing the patients.  Medical Director S2 further indicated that the reports were due within 15 days of the procedure; therefore, it would be unlikely that a patient would have complications prior to that time. When questioned if complications could ever occur at the time of the procedure or prior to the 15 days, S2 replied that it was possible. Medical Director S2 also confirmed that it had not been the practice at the facility to question any patient about the father of the fetus.  Review of Medical By Laws presented by the facility as their current By Laws revealed in part, "The physician will provide complete and accurate information to the clinic concerning the patient. The physician will assume the responsibility for completion of all medical		cing en ation.  at the y stion edure; would r at ays, ctor				
S4417	PHYSICAL ENVIRON	IMENT		S4417			
	This Rule is not met a §4417. Physical Envir						
	A. The facility shall ha environment that is pr	ave a safe and sanitary operly constructed,					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 28 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		B. WING		12/07	7/2009
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRI	ESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	•	
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC		756 COLONI BATON ROU		06			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	
S4417	and safety of patients 1. Abortions shall be procedure room, remaines with a minimum exclusive of vestibule 2. There shall be a hat each procedure room 3. The facility shall hat room or area with a m 6 inches around the ti or lounge chair for wo 4. The following equip bemaintained to provi for problems that may available to the proce a. surgical or gynecol instruments for the pe abortion; c. emergence such by themedical d intravenous fluids; an 5. All openings to the to protect against the animals. 6. A nurse's station w supplies, provisions for communication system Based on observation failed to ensure outdat available for patient u Observations on 12/0 the following: 1000 cc bag of Lactat 10/09 in Exam A. 1000 cc bag of Lactat 10/09 in Exam B.	ned to protect the heal and staff at all times. performed in a segrega oved from general traffic of 120 square feet, toilets or closets. In divide a separate recovery ninimum clear area of 2 hree sides of each street or k and circulation. In the same and be immediated arise and be immediated arise and be immediated arise and recovery roor ogic table; b. surgical enformance of by drugs (designated as irector); d. oxygen; e. d. f. sterile dressing supoutside shall be maintagentrance of insects and interview the fact and interview the fact and interview were not a segregated.	ated c  nin  / feet, tcher  all care tely m(s):  sopplies. ained d  for  illity  ealed  d on  d on	S4417			

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 29 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		B. WING		42	107/2000	
NAME OF DE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	BO0004642	STREET AND	DDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE				
	756 C			NIAL DRIVE DUGE, LA 708				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4417	Continued From page 29			S4417				
	that all supplies in the for quality which inclu expired Lactated Ring removed and replaced.  Review of the facility Administration" presecurrent policy revealed medication administration.	policy titled, "Medicatio nted by the facility as tl	cked and the n n neir					
S4419	This Rule is not met as evidenced by: §4419. Infection Control  A. The facility shall have policies and procedures that address:1. decontamination;2. disinfection; 3. sterilization; and 4. storage of sterile supplies. B. The facility shall make adequate provisions for furnishing properly sterilized supplies, equipment, utensils and solutions.  1. It is expected that some disposable goods shall be utilized; but when sterilizers and autoclaves are used, they shall be of the proper type and necessary capacity to adequately meet the needs of the facility.  2. Procedures for the proper use of equipment and standard procedures for the processing of various materials and supplies shall be in writing and readily available to personnel responsible for sterilizing procedures.  3. Acceptable techniques for handling sterilized and contaminated supplies and equipment shall be established to avoid contamination.			S4419				
			on; lies. ns for ment, s shall es d needs int of iting le for					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 30 of 41

# Health Standards Section

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC  STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806   (X4) ID PREFIX TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PREFIX TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  S4419  C. There shall be a separate sink for cleaning	2009
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC  (X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  S4419 Continued From page 30  COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806  PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	
Continued From page 30   BATON ROUGE, LA 70806   BATON ROUGE, LA 70806	
PREFIX TAG (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  S4419 Continued From page 30  PREFIX TAG (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	
	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
C. There shall be a separate sink for cleaning	
instruments and disposal of liquid waste.  D. Each facility shall develop, implement, and enforce written policies and procedures for the handling, processing, storing and transporting of clean and dirty laundry.  E. The facility shall provide housekeeping services that shall assure a safe and clean environment.  1. Housekeeping procedures shall be in writing and followed.  2. Housekeeping supplies shall be provided to adequately maintain the facility.  F. All garbage and waste materials shall be collected, stored and disposed of in a manner designed to prevent the transmission of contagious diseases, and to control flies, insects, and animals.  Based on observation and interview the facility failed to ensure Infection Control Measures were in place by:  1) failing to ensure aseptic technique was maintained when preparing injections for Intravenous administration of pre-operative medications.  2) failing to follow the manufacturers suggested guideline for decontamination of equipment (vaginal probes) between patient use.  3) failing to ensure single use Intravenous fluid was only used for one patient for one administration. Findings:  1. Failing to ensure that the facility maintained aseptic technique when predrawing and storing intravenous medications to be administered to patients as evidence by having prefilled syringes	

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 31 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING	<del></del>	12	/07/2009
NAME OF PF	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	•	
DELTA CI	DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC			NAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIC CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE E APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4419	Continued From page 31			S4419			
	syringes with 2 ml of a clear liquid and another zip lock bag that contained 2 uncapped syringes with 2ml of clear liquid. The syringes were not labeled with the name of the contents, not dated when the contents were drawn or the name of the person who drew up the contents in the syringes.  An observation was made in the refrigerator located in the recovery room on 12/02/09 at 10:05 am. A moisture/droplet filled zip lock bag that had handwritten documentation on the outside of the zip lock bag, Nalbuphine 20mg(milligrams)/ml(milliliter) and Promethazine 25 mg/ml contained 4 uncapped syringes with 2 ml of a clear liquid. The syringes were not labeled with the name of the contents, not dated when the contents were drawn or the name of the person who drew up the contents in the syringe. Further observation revealed moisture/droplet filled zip lock bag that had handwritten documentation on the outside of the zip lock bag, Nalbuphine 20mg/ml (milligrams)/ml(milliliter) and Promethazine 50 mg/ml containing 2 uncapped syringes with 2 ml of a clear liquid. The syringes were not labeled with the name of the contents, not dated when the contents were drawn or the name of the person who drew up contents in the syringe.		s with beled en				
	During a face to face interview on 12/02/09 at 10:05 a.m., the facility's Office Manager S1 confirmed the presence of unlabeled clear fluid filled un-capped leaking syringes located in non-sterile zip lock bags to be located in the recovery room refrigerator. S1 indicated the fluid was located in the syringes was the medication that was listed on the outside of the bag: 4		uid fluid ion				
	Promethazine 25 mg/	nine 20 mg/ml mixed wi ml. and 2 syringes with mixed with Promethaz	ı				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 32 of 41

# Health Standards Section

	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
	BO0004642			B. WING			12/07/2009	
NAME OF PE	OVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDRE	SS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE			
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC			756 COLONIA BATON ROU		06			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROI DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE	
S4419	medication was drawifurther indicated the z bags. S1 confirmed t syringes to indicate how much Promethaz the syringes. S1 indic practice of the facility Nurse to draw up medicated these syringes refrigerator. S1 indicated the practice control risk. S1 confirmedication filled syrin non-sterile containers contamination. S1 act the person that admirthe unlabeled pre-filled in the moisture filled z. Review of the facility Medication from a Via as their current policy that you now have the medication in the syricap until ready to use not touch the needle. Review of the facility Administration prese current policy reveale be administered by the (Licensed Practical N are to contain the folio b) dosage, c) frequen administration. Medicinarcotics will be admired.	med there was no e of how many cc's of en into the syringes. S1 tip lock bags were not shere was no label on thow much Nalbuphine a tine had been drawn up the tent of the Licensed Practiculation the night before the done in the facility and in a zip lock bag in the tent of the storage of open the hubble presented a risk for contract the medications of syringe that was located that the physician distered the medications of syringe that was located by the fact revealed in part, "Check the correct amount of the ended that the physician of the correct amount of the ended that the physician of the correct amount of the ended that the physician of the ended that the physician of the ended that the physician of the second titled, "Medication of the Physician or the LPN the ended that the facility as the din part, "Medication of the Physician or the LPN the syrings and the policy titled, and the physician or the LPN the syrings and the syrings are syrings and the syrings a	ach sterile ne nd o in cal e d to en o) in oss was s in sted ility ck edle rs do n neir will rders drug, f	S4419				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 33 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		BO0004642		D. 11110		12/07/2009	
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE		
DELTA CI	DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC			NIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	LD BE COMPLE	
S4419	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		al use ealed n an er of with She for 1 on of fore om se eball " A on	S4419	DEFICIENCY)		
	50 cc bag of Normal S located in the supply observations revealed following statement: " This finding was confi	2/09 at 9:50 a.m. reveal Saline with fluid missing room of the facility. Further the bag to contain the Single Dose Container irmed by Facility Managobservation. S1 indicated	g rther : ". ger				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 34 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				(X2) MULTIP	LE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		BO0004642		B. WING		12//	7/2009
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDR	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE		2000
DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUGE	E, INC		IIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FU LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATI		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE API DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S4419	Continued From page 34			S4419			
	Intravenous Fluids for the fluid with Lidocain anesthesia). S1 indic the bags were for sing.  During a face to face 1:00 p.m., Medical Di instructed the staff to with Normal Saline fo	interview on 12/03/09 a rector S1 indicated she draw up Lidocaine mix r cervical blocks that sh	ixing ocal alized at had ed ne				
	administered. S1 further indicated she had not been aware that the Normal Saline being used was for single use only.						
34421	PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES  This Rule is not met as evidenced by: §4421. Pharmaceutical Services A. The facility shall provide pharmacy services and these services shall be commensurate with		S4421				
	state and federal laws B. There shall be poli storage, distribution, a administration of drug facility.	cies and procedures fo	r the				
	storage, safeguarding 1. Drug cabinets mus organized to assure p safeguard against acc personnel.	g and distribution of dru t be constructed and	gs.				
	ventilation, lighting ar 3. Locked areas shall with state and federal D. In accordance with shall be kept on:	nd temperature.  be designed to conform	m				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 35 of 41

# Health Standards Section

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC    X41 ID   PREPRIX   SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DESCIDENCIES   PREPRICED NO BY FULL   PREPRIX   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   PREPRIX   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION   REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)   REGULATOR	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE   TSE COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, INC   TSE COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, IA 70806			BO0004642		B. WING	<del></del>	12/	/07/2009
SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES   PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION   (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY PULL   PREFIX TAG   (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY PULL   PREFIX TAG   (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE DATE	NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	•	STREET ADD	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE	1	
PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)  S4421  Continued From page 35  distribution of drugs; and 2. the disposal of unused drugs. E. Records for prescription drugs dispensed to each patient shall contain the: 1. full name of the patient; 2. name of the prescribing physician; 3. name and strength of the drug; 4. quantity dispensed; and 5. date of issue. F. Provision shall be made for emergency pharmaceutical service. G. All outpatient abortion facilities shall have a site-specific Louisiana controlled dangerous substance license and United States Drug Enforcement Administration controlled substance registration for the facility in accordance with the Louisiana Uniform Controlled Dangerous Substance Act and Title 21 of the United States Code. H. Drugs and biologicals shall be administered in compliance with an order from an individual who has prescriptive authority under the laws of Louisiana. Such orders shall be in writing and signed by the individual with prescriptive authority under the laws of Louisiana.	DELTA CI	LINIC OF BATON ROUGI	E, INC			06		
distribution of drugs; and 2. the disposal of unused drugs. E. Records for prescription drugs dispensed to each patient shall contain the: 1. full name of the prescribing physician; 3. name and strength of the drug; 4. quantity dispensed; and 5. date of issue. F. Provision shall be made for emergency pharmaceutical service. G. All outpatient abortion facilities shall have a site-specific Louisiana controlled dangerous substance license and United States Drug Enforcement Administration controlled substance registration for the facility in accordance with the Louisiana Uniform Controlled Dangerous Substance Act and Title 21 of the United States Code. H. Drugs and biologicals shall be administered in compliance with an order from an individual who has prescriptive authority under the laws of Louisiana. Such orders shall be in writing and signed by the individual with prescriptive authority under the laws of Louisiana.	PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FUL			PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE A	SHOULD BE	COMPLETE
2. the disposal of unused drugs. E. Records for prescription drugs dispensed to each patient shall contain the: 1. full name of the patient; 2. name of the prescribing physician; 3. name and strength of the drug; 4. quantity dispensed; and 5. date of issue. F. Provision shall be made for emergency pharmaceutical service. G. All outpatient abortion facilities shall have a site-specific Louisiana controlled dangerous substance license and United States Drug Enforcement Administration controlled substance registration for the facility in accordance with the Louisiana Uniform Controlled Dangerous Substance Act and Title 21 of the United States Code. H. Drugs and biologicals shall be administered in compliance with an order from an individual who has prescriptive authority under the laws of Louisiana. Such orders shall be in writing and signed by the individual with prescriptive authority under the laws of Louisiana.	S4421	Continued From page 35			S4421			
I. There shall be a supply of drugs for stabilizing and/or treating medical and surgical complications.  Based on observation and interview the facility failed to ensure the proper storage, safeguarded, handling and distribution of intravenous medications administered in the facility as evidence of::  1. Failing to ensure that the facility maintained aseptic technique when predrawing and storing intravenous medications to be administered to		2. the disposal of unu E. Records for prescrieach patient shall cor 1. full name of the prescri 2. name of the prescri 3. name and strength 4. quantity dispensed 5. date of issue. F. Provision shall be pharmaceutical serving. All outpatient abort site-specific Louisian substance license and Enforcement Administ registration for the far Louisiana Uniform Co Substance Act and T Code. H. Drugs and biologic compliance with an or has prescriptive authority Such orders shall be individual with prescriaws of Louisiana. I. There shall be a surand/or treating medic complications.  Based on observation failed to ensure the phandling and distribur medications administ evidence of::  1. Failing to ensure the assertic technique who	ription drugs dispensed intain the: Itient; It	ance the the tes ed in who siana. y the the the tring ity rded,				

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 36 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  B. WING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
BO0004642			B. WING		12/07/2009	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDR	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE		
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGI	E, INC		IIAL DRIVE UGE, LA 708	06		
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENC	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	TION SHOULD BE COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE DATE	
			S4421			
had handwritten documents the zip lock bags that syringes with 2 ml of bag that contained 2 of clear liquid. The synthe name of the contect contents were drawn who drew up the condition of the contents were drawn who drew up the condition of the contents were drawn and written documents plock bag, Nalbuph ml(milliliter) and Pronount contained 4 uncapped clear liquid. The syring the name of the contect contents were drawn who drew up the condition observation revealed lock bag that had hare the outside of the zip 20mg/ml (milligrams) Promethazine 50 mg syringes with 2 ml of were not labeled with not dated when the coname of the person we syringe.  During a face to face 10:05 a.m., the facility confirmed the presentilled un-capped leaking non-sterile zip lock between the contents with the confirmed the presentilled un-capped leaking non-sterile zip lock between the contents with the confirmed the presentilled un-capped leaking non-sterile zip lock between the zip lock between the zip lock between the zip lock between the zip lock between zip lock	Continued From page 36 placed in moisture/droplet filled zip lock bags that had handwritten documentation on the outside of the zip lock bags that contained 4 uncapped syringes with 2 ml of a clear liquid and another bag that contained 2 uncapped syringes with 2ml of clear liquid. The syringes were not labeled with the name of the contents, not dated when the contents were drawn or the name of the person who drew up the contents in the syringes.  An observation was made in the refrigerator located in the recovery room on 12/02/09 at 10:05 am. A moisture/droplet filled zip lock bag that had handwritten documentation on the outside of the zip lock bag, Nalbuphine 20mg(milligrams)/ ml(milliliter) and Promethazine 25 mg/ml contained 4 uncapped syringes with 2 ml of a clear liquid. The syringes were not labeled with the name of the contents, not dated when the contents were drawn or the name of the person who drew up the contents in the syringe. Further observation revealed moisture/droplet filled zip lock bag that had handwritten documentation on the outside of the zip lock bag, Nalbuphine 20mg/ml (milligrams)/ml(milliliter) and Promethazine 50 mg/ml containing 2 uncapped syringes with 2 ml of a clear liquid. The syringes were not labeled with the name of the contents, not dated when the contents, not dated when the contents, not dated when the contents were drawn or the name of the person who drew up contents in the					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 37 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING  D. MINIG		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
	BO0004642			B. WING		12/0	07/2009	
NAME OF PE	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDR	RESS, CITY, STA	TE, ZIP CODE	•		
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC		E, INC	756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		I	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP DEFICIENCY)	CTION SHOULD BE COMPLET THE APPROPRIATE DATE		
S4421	1.0			S4421				
	syringes with Nalbuphine 20 mg/ml mixed with Promethazine 25 mg/ml. and 2 syringes with Nalbuphine 20 mg/ml mixed with Promethazine 50 mg/ml. S1 confirmed there was no documented evidence of how many cc's of each medication was drawn into the syringes. S1 further indicated the zip lock bags were not sterile bags. S1 confirmed there was no label on the syringes to indicate how much Nalbuphine and how much Promethazine had been drawn up in the syringes. S1 indicated it had been the practice of the facility for the Licensed Practical Nurse to draw up medication the night before procedures were to be done in the facility and to place these syringes in a zip lock bag in the refrigerator. S1 indicated she had never identified the practice as being an infection control risk. S1 confirmed the storage of open medication filled syringes (no cap on the hub) in non-sterile containers presented a risk for cross contamination. S1 added that the physician was the person that administered the medications in the unlabeled pre-filled syringe that was located in the moisture filled zip lock bag.							
	as their current policy that you now have the medication in the syri	all" presented by the fac revealed in part, "Che e correct amount of nge and replace the ne . Make sure your finge	edle					
	Administration" prese current policy reveale be administered by th (Licensed Practical N	policy titled, "Medication the by the facility as the din part, "Medications the Physician or the LPN urse). All medication opwing: a) name of the coy, d) method of	heir will I orders					

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 38 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/C IDENTIFICATION NUMB			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
	BO0004642		B. WING	<del></del>	12/0	12/07/2009		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  S  TO SUPPLIE OF PROVIDER OF SUPPLIER OF SUPPLIE		756 COLO	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  SE COLONIAL DRIVE EATON ROUGE, LA 70806					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	TIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLI CED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE		
S4421	Continued From page	: 38		S4421				
	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL							

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 39 of 41

# Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
	BO0004642		B. WING		12/07/2009		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE  756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	TION SHOULD BE COMPLET THE APPROPRIATE DATE	
S4421				S4421			

DHH/Health Standards Section

STATE FORM 5899 ZJYB11 If continuation sheet 40 of 41

### Health Standards Section

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/ IDENTIFICATION NUMB			(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION  A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
BO0004642				B. WING		12/0	12/07/2009		
NAME OF PR	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER		STREET ADDR	RESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	-			
DELTA CLINIC OF BATON ROUGE, INC			756 COLONIAL DRIVE BATON ROUGE, LA 70806						
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO T DEFICIENC	ION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE		
S4421	Continued From page 40 12/02/09. Facility Administrator S13 confirmed			S4421					
	that anyone could take one of the pre-signed pre-written prescriptions and have them filled simply by filling in their name at the top of the prescription. S2 and S13 indicated physicians should not sign prescriptions until they were complete and ready to be given to the prescribed patient with the patient 's name filled in.								

DHH/Health Standards Section